

Fifty-sixth Legislative Assembly, State of North Dakota, begun in the Capitol in the City of Bismarck, on Tuesday, the fifth day of January, one thousand nine hundred and ninety-nine

SENATE BILL NO. 2357
(Senator Christmann)

AN ACT to amend and reenact subdivision g of subsection 5 of section 39-24-09 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to prohibited operation of snowmobiles.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subdivision g of subsection 5 of section 39-24-09 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

- g. Upon any private land where the private land is posted by the owner or tenant prohibiting trespassing. The name ~~and address~~ of the person posting the land ~~and the date of posting~~ must appear on each sign in legible characters. The posted signs must be readable from the outside of the land and must be placed conspicuously at a distance of not more than eight hundred eighty yards [804.68 meters] apart, provided further that as to land entirely enclosed by a fence or other enclosure, posting of ~~such~~ signs at or on all gates through ~~such~~ the fence or enclosure ~~must be construed to be constitutes~~ a posting of all ~~such~~ the enclosed lands.

President of the Senate

Speaker of the House

Secretary of the Senate

Chief Clerk of the House

This certifies that the within bill originated in the Senate of the Fifty-sixth Legislative Assembly of North Dakota and is known on the records of that body as Senate Bill No. 2357.

Senate Vote: Yeas 40 Nays 6 Absent 3

House Vote: Yeas 94 Nays 3 Absent 1

Secretary of the Senate

Received by the Governor at _____ M. on _____, 1999.

Approved at _____ M. on _____, 1999.

Governor

Filed in this office this _____ day of _____, 1999,
at _____ o'clock _____ M.

Secretary of State